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04-04-22;17:25 ;From: To: 1300135638 ;0882234240
FACSIMILLE
Date: 4 April 2022
To; Market Announcements Office, ASX Limited
Fax no: 1300 135 638
Subject: Selfwealth Limited — ASIC Forms 603 — Notices of initial substantial holder
Pages: 6 including this page

Please find enclosed the following in relation to Selfwealth Limited (ASX:SWF):

1. Form 604 Notice of change of interest of substantial holder submitted by Graham
Newman Pty Lid.

The form has been provided to Selfwealth Limited (ASX: SWF).
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# 2/ 6

04-04-22;17:25  ;From: To: 1300135638 v 0882234240
Form 604
Corporations At 2001
Section 6716
Notice of change of interests of substantial holder
To Company Name/Scheme Selfwealth Ltd
ACNIARSN 154 324 428

ACN/ARSEN (if applicable)

Dotalis of substantial holdar (1)

Name

Thera was a change in the interests of the
substantial holder on

The previous nolice was given to the campary on

The previeus notice was dated

2,

Pravious and present voting power

Graham Newrnan Pty Lid ACN 128 187 184,
Nicholas Michael Kephala and Virginia Wallace
a5 trustees far the Berkshire Super Fund,
Micholas Michaal Kephala as trustee for Stolla
Wiallage Kephala, Nicholas Michael Kephgla ag
trustes for Athena Rose Kephala and Nicholas
Michael Kephala ag frustee for Harry Gus
Kephala

31 ¢ 03 1 2022

21 102 4 208

21/ 2022

The tetal number of votes attached o all the vating shares in the cdmpany or voting interests In the scheme that the substantial
holder or an associale (2) had a relevant interast (3) in when last required, and when now required. to glve a substantial holding
notice o the company or scheme, ate as follows;

Clags of secyrities (4}

Pravitus notice

Present notice

Person's votes

Vating pawer (5)

Parsan's voles | Veting powet (5)

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

21,759,977

9.20%

30.600.598 16.75%

i

Changes In relevant interests

Particulars of each change in, or change in the nature of, a relevant interest of the substantiai holder or an associate in voting
securities of the company or scheme, since the substantial holder was 35t #equired to give a substantial halding notles to the
company or scheme are as follows:

Date of change

Person whose
relevant interest

shanged

Mature of
change (6)

Considaration
given in relation
to change (7)

Class and Person's votes
number of affected
securities

affected

MNiA -
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04-04-22;17:25  ;From:

4, Present relevant intcrests

To: 1300135638

;0882234240

Paniculars of each relevant interest of the substantial holder in voting securities after the change are as follows:

Harry Gus Kephala

holder of the securities
pursuam to s608(1)(a) of
the Act

Holder of Registered Parson Nature of relevant interest | Clags angd Person's votes
retevant holder of entitled ta ba | (&) number of
imterest SCeUntias registerad securities
@s holder (8) affected

Graham Newman Pty Lid ACN 128 187 Relevant interest as the 10.011.950 fulty | 10.011.950
164 halder of the securities paid ardinary

pursuant io s608(1)(a) of shares

the Act
Nichalas Michael Kephala and Virginia Relevant interest as the 801,242 lully 801,242
Wallace as trustees for the Berkshire holder of the sacurities paid ordinary
Super Fund purauant 18 sEOA(1 1Ay of shares

the Agt
Nicholas Michael Kephala as trustes for Relevant interest as the 8,958 fully paid | 8.958
Stella Wallace Kephala haldar of the securities ordinary shares

pursuant to s60B(1)a) of

the Act
Nighalas Mighael Kephala as trustes for Relevant interest as the 0.042 fully paid | 9,042
Athena Rosc Kephata holder of the securlties ordinary shareg

pursuant to sE08(1){a) of

the Act
Nicholas Michael Kephala as trustea for Relevant interest as the 8,941 fully paid | 80a1

ordinary sharas

6. Ghangos In association

The persons who have bocome associates (2) of, ceased to be assoiates of. or have changed the nature of thoeir assogiation (9)
with, the substantial holder In refation to veting interests in the company or scheme are as follows:

Narne and ACN/ARSN (if applicable)

Natlure of asseciation

Anthony Philip Waalley

Janet Dawn Kencian

T.W. invastments Pty Limited ACN 064
8914 174

WK Super Ply Ltd ACN 600 478 475

FTM Suger Jervices Ply Lid AGM 148 941
477

F.T.M. Nominges Proprietary Limited ACN

on 31-' March 2022 the Assaciates became assoclates of the
Kephala Parties pursuant to the Corporations Act for the purposes

of;

{a) execuling the Noticos: and

(b) serving the Neotices on Salfwaalth.

The Asgatiates have a combined voting power of 17.549 5621
Shares In:,SmMeanh (7.55%). comprising;

«  Anthony Phillp Woolley: 900,000 Shares
= Janet Dawn Kengign: 600,000 Shares
= T.W. Investments Pty Limited ACN 054 914 174! 6,327,000

Shares

= WK Super Ply Lid ACN BOD 478 47%: 1,247.000 Shares
=  FTM Super Services Ply Ltd ACN 148 941 4¥7. 8,000,000

Shares

« F.T.M, Nominees Propriatary Limited ACN 005 031 470:

aos 041 470
425,621 Shares
‘Yang Liu = Yang Liu: 3,350,000
Defined terms used (n this seclion bave the meaning given to them
in Annexuro A.
FOI0%7a567
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04-04-22;17:

8.

25 o From:

Addreszes

To: 1300135638 ;0882234240

The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows.;

Name

Address

Graham Newman Pty Lid ACN 128
187 164

67 Beaver Street, Malvern East VIC 3145

Nicholas Michael Kephala and Virginia
Vyallace as trustees for the Berkahire
Super Fungd

c/- ESUPERFUND, PO Box 401, North Melbourne VIC 3051

Nicholas Michael Kephala a3 truslee
for Stella Wallace Kephala

c/- BB Accourtants, Level 1, 466 Malvern Road, Prahran VIC 3131

Nigholas Mighael Kephala as trustee
fer Athena Roze Kephala

cf- BB Aecauntants, Lavel 1, 465 Malvern Road, Prahran VIC 3181

Nicholas Michael Kephala as trustee
for Harry Gus Kephala

of- BB Accountants, Level 1, 466 Malvern Road. Prahran VIC 3181

Anthony Philip Woolley

o/- Mary Van Mourik, G 183 Morth Quay, Brisbane QLD 4000

Jangt Dawn Kencian

&/- Mary Van Mourik, G 183 North Quay, Brisbane QLD 4000

T.W. Investments Pty Limited AGN 064
914 174

/- Mary Van Mourik, G 183 North Quay, Brisbanea CILD 4000

WH Super Pty Ltgd ACN 600 478 475

/- Mary Van Mourik, G 183 North Quay, Brigbane QLD 4000

FTM Super Services Pty Lid ACN 148
841 477

4 Stanlland Avenue, Malvern VIC 3144

F.T.M. Nominees Proprietary Limited
ACN Q05 0231 470

4 Staniland Avenue, Malvern VIC 3144

Yang Liu 14 Hawking Finge, Thornlands, Quacnsland 4164
Signature
print narme Nichelas Michael capagity Authorised signatory of the
Kephala substantial holders
sign here Y /

(1

{4)

If theere are 8 number of substantial halders with similar of relatod relevant intorests (g & corparabian and its rolated corporations, ar the
manager and trustae of an quity trust), the names 2auld be included in an annexure to the farm If the relovant intereats of & graup of
persons ara azsenlidlly similar. thay may be referred to throughout the form a2 a specifically named group if the membership of cach group,
with the namos and addresses of membérs is cloarly set out in paragraph & of the form (f there are a number of substantial holders with
similar or related relevant Interests (g 3 corparation Bnd s related tarporations, or the maneger and trustee of an aquity trust), the nares
could be Inciuded In an annexure to the form [ the relevant intores!s of 8 group of pereons are essontially similar, they may b referred to
throughout the farm a= a specifically named greug if the mambarahis of eack group, with the namas and addresses of membors is clearly

sat gutin paragragh 7 of the form.

# 4/ 8

I

date 04 7 Q4 1 2022

DIRECTIONS

" Bag the defindion of "acdesite" in section 9 of the Carparations Act 2001

See the definition of "relevant interest” in sections 608 and 671B(7) of the Corporations Act 2001,

Tho voting shares of 8 company constitule one class uniess divided nto separals sasses,

{5) The person’s votgs divided by the total vples in the body corporate er schema multiplled oy 109,

FQRO0YALT
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04-04-22;17:25 ;From: To: 1300135638 ;0882234240 #

(6)

{7

(8)

(&)

Inelude detaila of;

] sny ralavant agreement or ather cirtumstantes by which the ralevant intereat was acquirad, |f subsoction 671 Bi#) applies, a
copy of any document setting out the torms of any ralevant agresment, and a statement by the peraon giving Ml and Sccurato
details of any contract, schema or arangement, Must attompany this form, togather with & written statement certfying this
contract. scheme or arrangement, and

b, any qualification of the powor of a parson to exercize, aontrol the exercise of, or influonce the oxercisa af, the vating powers or
dispasal of the sacurities to which the relevant interest relates (indicating claarly the partieular securitiss to which tha qualification

applles)

Jee (he definltion o "relevant pgréement™ In section 9 of the Corporations Act 2001

Dotails of ihe considuration must include any and ail benefits, meney and siher, that any porson from whom & relevant interest wos aequired
has, of may, become enlited 1o re¢eive in relalion to that acquisition. Detalle musat be included evar if the benefit is cenditional on the
happening ar not af a contingency Datails must be includad of any benafit paid g behalf of the substantisl holder or ita paasalate i relatian
to the acquisitions, avan if thay are not paid directly ta the person from whom the rolavant intarest was acguired.

it ihe substantial halder i unable i detemine the identity of the parson (ag. if the relavant inlesest afizes becavse of an option) write
"unknown"

Giva details, if appropriate, of the preseat assotiation and any change in that assoeiation singe the last substantial holding notice

FR027467
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04-04-22;17:25 ;From: To: 1300135638 ;0882234240 # 6/

Annexure A

This Annexure A of 1 page referred to in the Form 604 Notice of change of interests of substantial

holder dated 4 April 2022

Signature
Authorised
print name Nicholas Michael Kephala capacity signatory of the
. substantial helders
sign here ’\avu 4 Aprit 2022
Definitions

In this Form 604 Notice of change of Interasts of substantial holder:

1.
)

&,

‘Act’ means the Corparations Agt 2001 (Cth).
‘Associates’ means:

21 Antharty Philip Woolley;
2.2 Janet Dewn Kencian:
2.3 TW. Invesiments Pty Limitegd ACN 054 914 174;

2.4 WK Super Pty Ltd AGN 600 478 475,

2.5 FTM Supar Services Pty Ltd ACN 148 941 477:

26 F.T.M. Nomineas Proprietary Limited ACN 005 B34 470: and
2.7 Yang Liv.

‘Kaphala Parties’ means;

3.1 Graham Newman Pty Ltd ACN 28 187 164;

iz Nicholas Mighael Kephala and Vikgimia Wallace as trustees for the Berkshire Super Fung;
3.3 Nicholas Michael Kephala as trustee for Sll‘éua Wallace Kephala;

3.4 Micholas Michael Kephala as trusiee for Athena Rose Kephala; and

3.5 Nicholas Michael Kephala as trustee for Harq}' Gus Kephala,

‘Wotices means;

4.1 a naliesd saved pursuant to section 2450 of the Act dated 31 March 2022 requisitioning a generar meeting of
Selfwealth 1o consider resolutions specified in the 2490 notice; anag

4.2 & natice issued pursuant 1o section: 240F of the'Act for distributlon of a staterment of members by Selfwealth 1o ali of
the membars of Selfwealth,

‘Balfwealth' rmeans Selfwealth Limited AGN 154 324 428,
‘Bhares' means fully paid ordinary shares in Selfwealth,

Fo2e0 67 Fape 5



